


2

W: www.meug.co.nz 

  

  

Want to see my availability?  See my public calendar here:  My calendar  

 

From: Rob Bernau  
Sent: 08 November 2024 16:38 
To: Karen Boyes > 
Cc: Matthew Bailey >; Laetitia LeroyDeMorel  
Subject: RE: Energy Competition Task Force - request for input on initiative 1D  
  

Kia ora Karen 

Thanks for your email. Yes, we can accept MEUG’s feedback if it arrives before 9am on Monday morning 
(11 November). 

Have a great weekend. 

Ngā mihi 

Rob 

  

  

  

From: Karen Boyes > 
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2024 4:10 pm 
To: Rob Bernau  
Cc: Matthew Bailey ; Laetitia LeroyDeMorel  
Subject: Re: Energy Competition Task Force - request for input on initiative 1D 

  

Hi Rob, 

  

My sincere apologies - the day has got away on me and I haven't finished drafting my email.   Would you still 
accept feedback before Monday morning? 

  

Kind regards,  
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Karen Boyes 

Executive Director 

Major Electricity Users' Group 

 

 

W: www.meug.co.nz 

  

  

Want to see my availability?  See my public calendar here:  My calendar  

  

From: Rob Bernau  
Sent: 08 November 2024 15:39 
To: Karen Boyes  
Cc: Matthew Bailey >; Laetitia LeroyDeMorel  
Subject: Energy Competition Task Force - request for input on initiative 1D 

  

Kia ora Karen 

I understand that we have not yet received MEUG’s response to our request for input on level playing field 
measures (which we were expecting yesterday). Can you please let me know when you are expecting to 
send that response to us? 

Thanks very much. 

Ngā mihi 

  

Rob Bernau 
Programme Lead 

  

M: +60 12 955 1916 
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Level 7, AON Centre, 1 Willis Street 
PO Box 10041, Wellington 6143, New Zealand 
www.ea.govt.nz 

  

    

  

  

  

"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named 
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance upon this transmission." 

"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named 
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance upon this transmission."  




